
7:00 PM 

7:05 PM* 

7:10 PM 

7:15 PM 

7:20 PM 

7:30 PM 

8:00 PM 

8:15 PM 

8:30PM 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

Tuesday February 7, 2017 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Call to Order 
Pledg~ of Allegiance; Review and Approve Agenda; Review ofWarrant(s); 
Announcements 

Public Input 

Public Hearing- Pole Petition - National Grid (#22508879) - Pheasant 
Circle 

Public Hearing -Application for Transfer of §12 All Alcohol License 
1. 9 Main Street (fransfer to 9 Main Ayer, Inc. from New England Flatbread 

& Ale Company, Inc.) 

Ms. Alicia Hersey. Program Mgr .. Office of Community Development 
1. Lien Subordination Request Case #04-285E & 05-285 

Chief William A. Murray. Ayer Police Department 
1. Appointment of Part Time Dispatcher 

Presentation by MART -Ayer Commuter Rail Parldng Project Update 

Town Administrator's Report 
1. Administrative Update 
2. Appointments 
3. Opening of Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
4. Reclassification of DPW Business Manager 
5. One Day Beer and Wine License - Saint Mary's Parish 
6. Seasonal Population Estimate for Alcohol Beverages Control Commission 

New Business/Selectmen's Ouestions 
1. Snow Removal Bylaw/Sidewalk Shoveling (Selectman Luca) 
2. Abandoned Building Bylaw (Selectman Hillman) 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
January 17, 2017 

Adjournment 

*Agenda times m• farpla1111i11gp111poses on!J and do not necessati!J co11stit11te exact times 



national grid 

January 12, 2017 

Town of Ayer 

To Whom It May Concern: 

d./1 // 7-
1-: i15f tn 

~~t~nr~~ 
JAN 17 2017 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

Enclosed please find a petition of NATIONAL GRID covering the installation of underground facilities. 

If you have any questions regarding this permit please contact: 

Che1ylFlis 781-907-3512 

If this petition meets with your approval, please return an executed copy to: 

National Grid Contact: Vincent LoGuidice; 1101 Turnpike Street; North Andover, MA 01845 

Very truly yours, 

Patrick Cody 
Supervisor, Distribution Design 

Enclosures 



Notification to Abutters 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Public Hearing Notice 

The Ayer Board of Selectmen will be conducting a Public Hearing on Tuesday Februa1y 7, 2017 at 
7:05 PM at the Ayer Town Hall, 1" Floor Meeting Room, 1 Main Street, Ayer, MA 01432 regarding 
the application by National Grid (#2250SS79) to construct a line of underground electric conduits, 
including the necessaty sustaining and protecting fixtures, under and across the public way or ways 
hereinafter named: 

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted pe1mission to 
excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, together with 
such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission of electricity, 
said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan filed herewith 
marked - Pheasant Circle - Ayer - Massachusetts. 

The following are the streets and highways referred to: Plan number # 22508879 

Pheasant Circle - National Grid beginning at a point approximately 3SO feet west of the centerline of 
the intersection of Groton School Road and continuing approximately 40 feet in a south direction. 
National Grid to install conduit from existing transformer across street for customer service(s); will 
be only a street crossing in the public way. 

Location approximately as shown on plan attached (reverse side). 

Name of Applicant: 
Date of Public Hearing: 
Time of Public Hearing: 
Location of Public Hearing: 

National Grid (#2250SS79) 
Tuesday February 7, 2017 
7:05PM 
1" Floor Meeting Room, Ayer Town Hall 
1 Main Street Ayer, MA 01432 

Copies of the application are available at the Ayer Board of Selectmen's Office Monday, Wednesday 
and Thursdays from Sam -4pm; Tuesdays Sam - 7pm and Fridays Sam- 1pm. 



Lot 

Lot 3 

Lot2 

1-3" 

UNDERGROUND PETITION 

CD POLE (EXISTING) - PROPOSED CONDUIT 1-3" 

Installing 1-3" across street to feed (2) new 
homes being added to URD 

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE 

Lot A-2 

Lot A-3 

nationalgrid 
Date: 1/12/17 

WORK REQUEST: 22508879 

To The: Town Of Ayer 

For Proposed: 1-3" conduit Location: Pheasant Cirlce 

Drawn By: James Verney 



Questions contact - Cheryl Flis 7 81-907-3 512 

Petition of the NATIONAL GRID 
OfNORTH ANDOVER, MASSACHUSETTS 
For Electric conduit Location: 

To the Board of Selectmen of Ayer, Massachusetts 

Respectfully represents the NATIONAL GRID ofN01th Andover, Massachusetts, that it 
desires to construct a line of underground electric conduits, including the necessary sustaining 
and protecting fixtures, under and across the public way or ways hereinafter named. 

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and heating as provided by law, it be granted 
permission to excavate the public highways and to run and maintain underground electric conduits, 
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary for the transmission 
of electricity, said underground conduits to be located substantially in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith marked - Pheasant Circle - Ayer - Massachusetts. 

The following are the streets and highways referred to: Plan number# 22508879 
Pheasant Circle - National Grid beginning at a point approximately 380 feet West of the 

centerline of the intersection of Groton School Road and continuing approximately 40 feet in a 
South direction. National Gtid to install conduit from existing transformer across street for 
customer service(s). Will be only a street crossing in the public way. 

Location approximately as shown on plan attached 

Dated: January 12, 2017 



Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Review Deadline Date February 2, 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Police Department 

Fite Department 
Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 
Conservation Corrunittee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 
Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 
Economic & Community Development Office 

Permit Sought: Pole Petition - National Grid #22508879 Pheasant Circle 

See attached Description. _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _____ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ _ _ 

National Grid 
SubmittedbY-----------------------------------~ 

Pheasant Circle 
Address _____ _ _ _ _____ _ _ Vinny, National Grid 978-725-1392 Telephone ____________ ____ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recorrunendation . 

../ Approved ___ .Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r recommendation is not ''Approved'~ please specijj/ illustrate reasons 1vf?y.) 

Comments: 

Signed.____~~~-.<-+--=----
Date.-----=-ji/f---z_-+-/ ........... 17 ____ _ 



T own of Ayer 

Board of Selectm en's Office 

T ransm itta l Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Review Deadline Date February 2, 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Conservation Committee 
Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's O ffice 

Planning Board 
Economic & Community Development Office 

Permit Sought: Pole Petition - National Grid #22508879 Pheasant Circle 

See attached Descrip tion. _ ____ _ _ _____ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ ____ _ ___ _ __ _ 

National Grid 
SubmittedbY-----------------------------------~ 

Pheasant Circle 
Address _ ______ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ Vinny, National Grid 978-725-1392 Telephone ___ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmen's 0 ffice by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

/' 
--~Approved _ _ _ ~Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r rccomme11datio11is1101 ''Approved'~ please specify/ il/11strate reasons 1vl?Y.J 

Comments: 

s~~ 
Date / ·- X --/J 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Review Deadline Date February 2• 20 l 7 
Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Conservation Committee 
Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 
Economic & Community Development Office 

Permit Sought: Pole Petition - National Grid #22508879 Pheasant Circle 

See attached 
Description.~-------------------------------------

National Grid Submitted by _____ ________ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ 

Pheasant Circle 
Address _ _ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ _ __ _ Vinny, National Grid 978-725-1392 

Telephone~------------------

This plan is submitted for your review, corrunents, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

boved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r recommendation is not ''Approved'~ please specify/ illustrate reaso11s 1Pl?Ji.) 

Comments: 

Signed ~Q ~f\, 

Date \ ·- J lr \ '] 



lc.JJ ll 

Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date February 2• 2017 

Public H earing Date February 7, 2017 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 
Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 
Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Permit Sought: Pole Petition - National Grid #22508879 Pheasant Circle 

See attached 
Description~-------------------------------------

National Grid Submitted by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ 

Pheasant Circle 
Address _ _ __________ _ _ _ Vinny, National Grid 978-725-1392 Telephone _ _____________ _ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

--~-~Approved ___ .Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r recommendation is 110/ "Approved'~ please specify/ ilhtstrate reasons ivl?J.) 

Comments: 

-rky ouh/ J~ ~t 
(}JN' J WJS J, c_ ~"'" I Ctr-<-. C6" 

b.~J (\c>+ b7 rvt~ . Ass w-~e.s /'I\ ~or-els .{o e.roS < 0 1A Q~ LI 
kle i .ettS <..v<. f\,o ~,o11~s ~lsc... 

Signed If-;:. ~ Title C0~+ict-- Mr>UJl/uLl..r 

Date ;;.., J r;_ I d-Gl1 r I 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Review Deadline Date February 2, 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Fire Department 
Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 
Assessor's Office 
Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Permit Sought: Pole Petition - National Grid #22508879 Pheasant Circle 

See attached 
Description'-------------------------------------~ 

National Grid Submitted by _ ___ _ _ _____ _ ____ _ _ ___ ___ _ _ _______ __ _ 

Pheasant Circle 
Address _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______ _ Vinny, National Grid 978-725-1392 

Telephone'-- --- - - - - --- - ----- -

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

X Approved ___ .Modifications Needed 

(l.fyour recomme11datio11 is 11ot "App1vved': please specify/ illustrate reasons 1JJl?J.) 

Comments: 

signed lua##Jm 
Date r lawfa~rz 

_ _ _ Disapprove 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date February 2, 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7• 2017 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Permit Sought: Pole Petition - National Grid #22508879 Pheasant Circle 

See attached Description ___ _____ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

National Grid 
SubmittedbY-----------------------------------~ 

Pheasant Circle Vinny, National Grid 978-725-1392 Telephone _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ _ _ _ Address _ _____ _ ___ ___ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

reconpnendation. 

"1 
--~Approved _ _ _ .Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r recommendation is 11ot "Approved'~ please specify/ ilh1strate reasons 1vhy.) 

Comments: 

Title~ tk~adv 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Review D eadline Date February 2, 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Police D epartment 
Fire Department 
Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 
Assessor's Office 
Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Permit Sought: Pole Petition - National Grid #22508879 Pheasant Circle 

See attached Description _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ ___ ___ __ _ 

National Grid 
SubmittedbY-----------------------------------~ 

Pheasant Circle 
Address _____ _ _____ _ ___ _ Vinny, National Grid 978-725-1392 

Telephone'----- --- - - - - - - - - - - --

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Boa.rd of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

~Approved --~Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r recommendation is 11ot ''Approved'~ please specify/ ilh1strate reasons 1vl?Y.J 

Comments: 

Title C ,;/ ~1 ;t-~ ~ 



-
,4 
50 

o· 
' 

J 

ill 

ee 
) ' 

lS, 

' 3 

1 

rer 

84 

ti 
r 

-

802 ments 836 Rooms 

0, 1,2,3,4 Bedrooms 
Apartments, Condos 
U.P.M. REAL ESTATE 
Section 8 Welcome 

978-937-9327. 
I 

I owellareareal estate .corn 

1-2-3-4 BEDROOMS 
Affordable Apts. & 
St11dios, $500 &: up. 
All utils incl. Sec. 8 

Welcome. 978-458-2552 

APT LOWELL 2 & 3 BDRM 
Quality, affordable, section 
8 welcome. Start at $900. 

Call 978-758-4643 

LOWELL 1, 2, 3 BDRM. 
Start at $800. 
Section 8 OK. 

Call TMI 978-937-3033 
www.tmirenta.ls.com 

UNIVERSAL APT.RENTALS 
978-454-9999 

universalapartmentrentals.net 

Public Notice 

1 & 2 F11rnished Rooms & 
STUDIOS. Finest in 

Lowell. Cmiking, la11ndry, 
private bath. All utils. 

978-458-2552 

Public Notice 
Tow1111f Ayer 

Notice ol P11Mic Heari11g 
Ayer Board of Selectmen 
The Ayer Board of Select
men will conduct a Public 
Hearing on Tuesday Febru
ary 7, 2017 at 7:·10 PM at 
the Ayer Town Hall, 1st 
Floor Meeting Room, 1 
Main Street, Ayer, MA 

01432 regarding an appli
cation by 9 Main Ayer, 

Inc., 9 Main Street Ayer, 
MA 01432 seeking a 

transfer of Section 12 All 
Alcohol license from New 
England Flatbread and Ale 
Company, Inc. to 9 Main 

Ayer, Inc. pursuant to MGL 
c. 138. 

Gary J. Luca, Chair 
Christopher R. Hillman, 

Vice-Chair 
Jannice L. Livingston, 

Clerk 

January 26, 2017 

Public Notice Public 
MORTGAGEE'S NOT~CE OF SALE OF REAL 

By virtue and in execution of the Power ol 
contained in a certain Mortgage given IJy Mi1 

Callery and Lisa M. Callery to World Savings E 

dated November 15, 2005 and recorded w 
Middlesex County (No1tl1ern District) Registry 

at Boo I< 19540, Page 94 ; of which Mortga 
undersigned is the present holder for bre< 

thcondltions of said Mortgage ancl for the pl 
foreclosing same will be sole! at Public Auctic 

PM on February 16, 2017 at 45 Marshall t 
, Lowell, MA, all and singular the premises de 

said Mortgage, to wit The land in Lowell, C1 
Middlesex, Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
buildings thereon, being Lots 50 and 51 situai 
northerly side of Marshall A venue, shown as 

Street on a plan of land entitled, "Lawn Hill, 
Mass., October, 1907, CA Thayer, Engineer" v 

is recorded in MiddleseK North District Reg 
Deeds, Book of Plans 26, Plan 5, bound and c 

as follows: Soutl1erly by the northerly line of 
Avenue, eighty (80) feet; Westerly by Lot 49 

plan, one hundred six and 66/100 (106.66 
No1therly by land now or formerly of John Co1 

now or formerly of Edward A. Anderson and la 
formerly of Jennie T. Anderson, eighty (80) fee 

by Lot 52 on said plan, one hundred seve11 a 
(107.8) feet. Containing 8,578 square feet of I; 
or less. For title see deed recmded in Book 88 
254.The premises are to be sold subject to an• 

benefit of all easements, restrictions, buildi1 
zoning laws, liens, attorney's fees and costs p 

l\/1.G.L.Cli.183A, unpaid tmms, tax titles, wat 
municipal liens and assessments, rights of te1 

parties in possession. 
TERMS OF SALE: 

A deposit of FIVE THOUSAl~D DOLLARS AND { 
/rl'J:' nnn nn\ : .... .f..J,,,.. .f. ..... , .... .,.. ,....,r." ....... v-t.:.r.:.-.~, ... r..,., .... L 



Tile Conmwnwealt/1 of Massacl1usetts 
A/co/10/ic Beverages Co11trol Co11u1tission 

239 Causeway Street 

pH t \i--111-

~~ t~~\lf~!Q) 
JAN 2 0 2017 

Boston MA 02114 TOWN OF AYER 
wwmu,;,,u.gmvabcc SELECTMEN'S OFFICE . ; K" etW\ 

APPLICATION FOR A RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE ~ ~ U---> 
Please complete this entire application, leaving no fields blank. If field does not apply to your situation, please write N/A. 

1. NAME .OF PROPOSED LICENSEE (Business contact) .... F_M_a1_n_Ay_e_r,_1n_c. _____________ -,.J 

This Is the corporal/on er UC which wl/I held the f/cense, not the Individual submitting this oppllcotlon. If yoo areopplylng for this license as a sole proprietor, (!Qt an UC 
lrnmnrnl/ • ltv. "''" --

2. RETAIL APPLICATION INFORMATION 
There are two ways to obtain an alcoholic beverages llcense In the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, either by obtaining an existing 
license through a transfer or by applying for a new license. 

Are you applylng for a new license O New @)Transfer 
or the transfer of an existing llcense7 

If transferring, please Indicate the 

If applying for a new license, are you applying for this license 
pursuant to special leglslatlon7 

current ABCC license number you ~06000030 
are seeking to obtain: ._ ________ __, 

CYes ()No 
Chapter I Actsof 

If transferring, by what method k ' 
Is the license being transferred? ._l"'_Ift _ ______ __.~-

3. LICENSE INFORMATION I QUOTA CHECK 

City/Town ... F_ye_r _________ _. 

CATEGORY Cl.ASS TYPE 

Fn Alcoholic Beverages I!) ... Fnnual 1§12 Restaurant I ···-= B . .. 

4. APPLICATION CONTACT 
The application contact is required and is the person who will be contacted with any questions regarding this application. 

First Name: .. F_a_rk ________ _.I Mlddle: ... I _______ ..... I Last Name: .... f_o_ld_s_te_l_n _________ __, 

l ~ ' Trtle: rttomey ~ Primary Phone: .._f'_78-6_3_2_-1_0_2_s _______ _, 

Email: ~ttorney@markgoldstelnlaw.com 

5. OWNERSHIP PleDse list oli lndlvlduols or entitles with a direct or Indirect, beneficial or financial Interest In this license. 
An Individual or entity hos a direct beneficial Interest In ii license when the Individual or entity owns or controls any part of the llcense. For example, If John Smith 
owns Smith LLC, a licensee, John Smith has a direct beneficial lnte1est In the license. 

An individual or entity has an Indirect bgngfic!a( Interest If the Individual or entity has 1) any ownership interest In the license through an Intermediary, no matter 
how removed from direct ownership, 2) any form of control over part of a license no matter how attenuated, or 3) otherwise benefits In any way from the tlcense's 
operation. For Example, fane Dou owns Ooe Holding Company Inc., which Is a shareholder of Doe LLC, the llcense holder. Jone Doe hos iln Indirect interest In the 
llcense. 

A. All lndlvlduals listed below are required to complete a ReoeOc!al (oterest Contact • lndlyldual form. 
e. All entitles listed below are required to complete a Beneficial Interest Conta,t - Organjmtlpn form. 
c. Any lndlvldual with any ownership In this license and/or the proposed manager of record must complete a OOBI Beleaui [gem, 

Name Title I Position %Owned Other Beneficial Interest 

Qlngme1ou Director/Officer ·. lEI 100 

(3 

For additional space, please use next page 1 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

5. OWNERSHIP (continued) 

Name Title I Position 0/oOwned Other Beneficial Interest rri ··•··· .. · ••i·::.•••//;/•· 
,.,, 

'i " I~ ::':'.:\>':'. ~·\:~::::/\-·.\;{': ;'. 
/';··········•+•• •.;;;·•·,;;•;, ,, 

"' ,,., 

6. PREMISES INFORMATION 
Please enter the address where the alcoholic beverages are sold. 

Premises Address 

Street Number: L~-·-----~ 
City/Town: LF_y_e_r __________ ~ State: 

Country: junited states l 
Description of Premises 

Iii ' 

~ 
~ ' 
Iii ' 

Unit: I 
I Zip Code: rL._14_3_2~--~-..J 

Please provide a complete description of the premises, including the number offloors, number of rooms on each floor, any 

outdoor areas to be included in the licensed area, and total square footage. 

Patio/Deck/Outdoor Area Total Square Footage I 
Indoor Area Total Square Footage 13,500 

Number of Entrances Is 

Number of Exits ~ 
Proposed Seating Capacity 1100 

Proposed Occupancy i1so 

Occupancy of Premises 

Please complete all fields in this section. Documentation showing proof of legal occupancy of the premises is required. 

Please indicate by what right the JL~~se_ Ill Landlord Name IKD Ayer, Inc .. 
applicant has to occupy the premises i 

' 

Landlord Phone E t n! ~anuary 1, 2017 I Lease Beginning Term 

!December 31, 2026 l 
9 Main Street, Ayer, MA 

Lease Ending Term Landlord Address 

Rent per Month .... I 1-f leasing or renting the pren1ises, a signed copy of the lease is required. 

Rent per Year ,,. ' l If the lease is contingent on the approval of this license, and a signed 
lease is not available, a copy of the unsigned lease and a letter of intent 
to lease, signed by the applicant and the landlord, is required. 

Please indicate if the terms of the lease include payments based on the sale of alcohol: 0Yes @No 

2 

l 
J 
I 
l 
I 
I 

I 
J 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

7. BUSINESS CONTACT 
The Business Contact is the proposed licensee. If you are applying as a Sole Proprietor (the license will be held by an individual, 
not a business), you should use your own name as the entity name. 

*Please see last page of application for required documents based on Leg.al Structure·* 

Entity Name: 19 Main Ayer, Inc I FEIN: E01241899 

DBA: I I Fax Number: I 
' '"'" I I Primary Phone: Email: 
L .. 

Alternative Phone: ( I Legal Structure of Entity !c?r_por~tio~ 

Business Address (Corporate Headquarters) D Check here if your Business Address is the same as your Premises Address 

Street Number: r Street Name: IMai~ St~~~t- J 
~========~~~----.'.:::;--~~-::============~ 

City/Town: 6f_v_e_r_. ~--------------~-·-··~· l State: '~M_A_. -~~--~-------~' 
Zip Code: 101432 Country: !united States J 

Mailing Address IRJ Check here if your Mailing Address is the same as your Premises Address 

Street Number: Street Name: I 
State: l City/Town: j 

~-~-~-~----~~-~~--~~ 
I 

Zip Code: j 

Is the Entity a Massachusetts 
Corporation? 

Other Beneficial Interest 

I 

@Yes 0No 

Country: I 
If no, is the Entity registered to 
do business in Massachusetts? 

If no, state of incorporation I. 
OYes QNo 

Does the proposed licensee have a beneficial interest in any @Yes 
other Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Licenses? 

QNo 
If yes~ please complete the following table. 

Name of License 

Prior Disciplinary Action: 

Type of License 

;:~Ii':~:~,~~[~~ffi1~~~'.~~~f$ t:;l~J 
I!! 

Premises Address 

I 
I 
I 

Has any alcoholic beverages license owned by the proposed licensee ever been disciplined for an alcohol related violation? 

Date of Action Name of License 

I 

II ~ 

3 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

8. MANAGER CONTACT 
The Manager Contact is required and is the individual who will have day-to-day, operational control over the liquor license. 

Salutation EJ First Name ILs_iw_e_i _____ ~J Middle Name LI ---~j Last Name ILH_u_a_n_g _____ ~j Suffix ~ 

Social Security Number Date of Bi~ 

Email: 
Primary Phone: J~::;::;;;,;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;::=::::::::::=:J 
MobilePhone: ~ j Place of Employment ~'D_K ___ Br_o_t_he_r __ s_, l_n __ c-----------~ 

1 

Alternative Phone: I j Fax Number I __ _ 
Citizenship I Residency I Background Information of Proposed Manager 

Are you a U.S. Citizen? @Yes QNo Do you have direct, indirect, or 
financial interest in this license? @Yes 0 No 

Have you ever been convicted of a state, 
federal, or military crime? 

If yes, attach an affidavit that lists your convictions with an explanation for each 

0Yes @No 

If yes, percentage of interest !so% 
If yes, please indicate type of Interest (check all that apply): 

Have you ever been Manager of Record of a 
license to sell alcoholic beverages? 

@Yes 0No 

SawaYaka, Inc. 
Ashburnham, MA 

D Officer 

D Stockholder 

~ LLCMember 

D Partner 

D Sole Proprietor 

D LLC Manager 

D Director 

D Landlord 
If yes, please list the licenses 
for which you are the current 
or proposed manager: D Contractual D Revenue Sharing 

D Management Agreement D Other 

Please indicate how many hours per week you intend to be on the licensed premises po _hou.rs 

Employment Information of Proposed Manager 
Please provide your employment history for the past 10 years 

Address Phone 

&\\;;,;;'i:~~~f~Jfi\'i,f!fil!ll'Yi:,R<:./1~11\:\i/N!il,~iii'l 
45 Gainsborouqh St Boston, MA 

'.ff;!(¢3,~§ifim~i\'~v ~l~1:1t&liit~H¥ti'M:(';}h' 

Prior Disciplinarv Action of Proposed Manager 
Have you ever been involved directly or indirectly in an alcoholic beverages license that was subject to disciplinary action? If 
yes, please complete the following: 

4 



APPLICATION FOR A NEW RETAIL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LICENSE 

9. FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
Please provide information about associated costs of 
this license. 

Associated Casts 

A. Purchase Price for Building/Land I J 
B. Purchase Price for any Business Assets I I 
C. Costs of Renovations/Construction lso,ooo I --

D. Purchase Price of Inventory I I 
E. Initial Start-Up Costs I I 
F. Other (Please specify) I _ I 
G. Total Cost (Add lines A-F) lso,ooo I 
Please note, the total amount of Cash Investment (top right table) 

plus the total amount of Financing {bottom right table) 111ust be 
equal to or greaterthan the Total Cost (line G above}, 

10. PLEDGE INFORMATION 

Are you seeking approval for a pledge? O Yes (i,)No 

Please indicate what you are seeking to pledge (check all that apply) 

O License O Stock I Beneficial Interest D Inventory 

Please provide information about the sources of cash and/or 
financing for this transaction 

Source of Cash Investment 

Name of Contributor Amount of Contribution 

'.i'V(. , '''·' .''':.C ' '/, .... 
<','.\ ''!i"' ·"'·;·.· ,.,, _ _._-, :· :· 

Total 50,000 

Source of Financing 

Does the lender If yes, please 
hold an interest in provide ABCC 

Name of Lender Amount any MA alcohol!c license number of 
beverages licenses? lender 

'f!'o\c'i ,.,,,. '•"''} }' ,,., !''·'''y: ;,.• 1,.',·,··.··:·•···· ....•..• , ••. ·>; 

Total: 

To whom is the pledge is being made: I 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

Does the lender have a beneficial interest in this 
license? 0Yes 

Does the lease require a pledge of this license? Q Yes 

@No 

@No 

5 



ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 

BENEFICIAL INTEREST CONTACT - Individual {Formerly known as a Personal Information Form) 

Please complete a Beneficial Interest - Individual sheet for fill individual(s) who have a direct or indirect beneficial interest, with 
or without ownership, in this license. This includes people with a financial interest and people without financial interest (i.e. 
board of directors for not-for-profit clubs). All individuals with direct or indirect financial interest must also submit a CORI 
Authorization Form. 

An individual with direct beneficial interest is defined as someone who has interest directly in the proposed licensee. For 
example, if ABC Inc is the proposed licensee, all individuals with interest in ABC Inc are considered to have direct beneficial 
interest in ABC Inc (the proposed licensee). 

An individual with indirect beneficial interest is defined as someone who has ownership in a parent level company of the 
proposed licensee. For example, if ABC Inc is the proposed licensee and is 100% owned by XYZ Inc, all individuals with interest 
in XYZ Inc are considered to have an indirect beneficial interest in ABC Inc (the proposed licensee). 

Salutation !Mrs. . _ j First Name ~IQ_in_m_ .. _ei ____ ~/ Middle Name ~' --~~' Last Name P~._u ______ ~. I Suffix CJ 
Title: r~_ner II Social Security Number 

Primary P~h-o-ne-,--;:, ======='._~I 
~======::::: 

Mobile Phone: ~.. _I 

Date of Birth 

Email: 

Fax Number 

Alternative Phone: 

Business Address 

Street Number: ~E-----------~I Street Name: '~M ___ a_in_s_t_re_e_t----------------~ 
City/Town: ~yer j State: IMA 

,---.'.::::=::==========~ 
Zip Code: f1432 Country: lusA _ 

Mailing Address fgJ Check here if your Mailing Address is the same as your Business Address 

Street Number: I Street Name: I __ 
I City/Town: / 

~-----------------~ 

ZipCode: I I Country: 

Types of Interest (select all that apply) 

[gj Director D Landlord 

D Management Agreement 

State: 

I 
I 

D LLC Manager 

fgJ Officer 

I 
I 
I 

0 Contractual 

D LLCMember 

D Partner D Revenue Sharing D Sole Proprietor D Stockholder D Other 

Citizenship I Residency Information 

Are you a U.S. Citizen? @Yes QNo Are you a Massachusetts Resident? @Yes QNo 

Criminal History 

Have you ever been convicted of a state, federal, or military crime? QYes @No !f yes., please provide an affidavit 
explaining the charges. 



ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES CONTROL COMMISSION 

BENEFICIAL INTEREST CONTACT - Individual (continued) 

Ownership I Interest 
If you hold a direct beneficial interest 

Using the definition above, do you hold a direct @Direct 
or indirect interest in the proposed licensee? 

Olndirect in the proposed licensee, please list , ... 1-00----, 
the % of interest you hold. . 

lf you hold an indirect beneficial interest in this license, please complete the 0\!'m....§nllip_/.Jnt~! Table belovJ. 

Ownership/ Interest 

If you hold an indirect interest in the proposed licensee, please list the organization(s) you hold a direct interest in which, in 
turn, hold a direct or indirect interest in the proposed licensee. These generally include parent companies, holding companies, 
trusts, etc. A Beneficial Interest- Organization Form will need to be completed for each entity listed below. 

Name of Beneficial Interest - Organization FEIN 

Other Beneficial Interest 

List any indirect or indirect beneficial or financial interest you have in any other Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages License(s). 

Familial Beneficial Interest 

Does any member of your immediate family have ownership interest in any other Massachusetts Alcoholic Beverages Licenses? 
Immediate family includes parents, siblings, spouse and spouse's parents. Please list below. 

husband 043600024 direct SOo/o 

Prior Disciglinary Action 

Have you ever been involved directly or indirectly in an alcoholic beverages license that was subject to disciplinary action? If 
yes, please complete the following: 
Date of Action Name of License State City Reason for suspension, revocation or cancellation 

('·.·.··· ,)(.c• .... ·.·~ 'ii'>········· ' ~ 
,,,,-_, __ -;•;_.,;·_-::/'.': 

~c y;; ~;(F<;; > 
,_,_. ~;')(} ,,-.,;, ·'-' 

., _- ... _.>;:' '''''.',;, 
····· 

.·.;> :::·;-__ ,, -:-,-,~,-·.;-,:'::_:~','.','-.-:·>-.· ___ ,_-:,_ ',''' , __ . :-. 



APPLICANT'S STATEMENT 

l,~IQ_in_g_M_e""i o_u~__,~----~ the: Dsole proprietor; D partner; ~corporate principal; D LLC/LLP member 
Authorized Signatory 

off~ M_~~l"!_Ay~r, 1!1c_. _ 
Name of the Entity/Corporation 

J , hereby submit this application for Lfr_ra_n_~f_e_r_A_lc_oh_o_l_!~ __ l_i_~-~-"-'-~--· -----~---~ 
Transaction(s) you are applying for 

(hereinafter the "Application"), to the local licensing authority (the "LLA") and the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (the 
"ABCC" and together with the LLA collectively the "Licensing Authorities") for approval. 

I do hereby declare under the pains and penalties of perjury that I have personal knowledge of the information submitted in the 
Application, and as such affirm that all statement and representations therein are true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 
I further submit the following to be true and accurate: 

(1) I understand that each representation in this Application is material to the Licensing Authorities' decision on the 
Application and that the Licensing Authorities will rely on each and every answer in the Application and accompanying 
documents in reaching its decision; 

(2) I state that the location and description of the proposed licensed premises does not violate any requirement of the 
ABCC or other state law or local ordinances; 

(3) I understand that while the Application is pending, I must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the 
information submitted therein. I understand that failure to give such notice to the Licensing Authorities may result in 
disapproval of the Application; 

(4) I understand that upon approval of the Application, I must notify the Licensing Authorities of any change in the 
Application information as approved by the Licensing Authorities. I understand that failure to give such notice to the 
Licensing Authorities may result in sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted; 

(5) I understand that the licensee will be bound by the statements and representations made in the Application, including, 
but not limited to the identity of persons with an ownership or financial interest in the license; 

(6) I understand that all statements and representations made become conditions of the license; 

(7) I understand that any physical alterations to or changes to the size of, the area used for the sale, delivery, storage, or 
consumption of alcoholic beverages, must be reported to the Licensing Authorities and may require the prior approval 
of the Licensing Authorities; 

(8) I understand that the licensee's failure to operate the licensed premises in accordance with the statements and 
representations made in the Application may result in sanctions, il\cluding the revocation of any license for which the 
Application was submitted; and 

(9) I understand that any false statement or misrepresentation will constitute cause for disapproval of the Application or 
sanctions including revocation of any license for which this Application is submitted. 

Signature:! ~. Date: 112-23-16 I 
Title: l~r_re_s_id_e_n_t __________________ ~ 



Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 
Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Review Deadline Date Pebruaiy 2• 2017 

Public Hearing Date __ F_e_b_ru_a_1_,_y_7_,_2_0_17 ___ _ 

Fire Department 
Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement O fficer 
ConseJ:vation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 
Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 
Economic & Community Development Office 

Transfer of All Alcohol Liquor License 
PennitSought:~-----------------------------------

. . Transfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner Descnpnon _________________________ ________ ___ _ 

Submitted by ____ 9_M_a_i_n_A_.y_e_r,_I_n_c._Q ___ in_.g"--m_e_i_O_u_,_D_i_re_c_to_r_/O_ffi_c_e_r --------------

Address __ 9_M_a_it_1_S_tr_e_et _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Attorney Mark Goldstein for Mr. Ou 
978-632-1025 Telephone _________________ _ 

This p l::tn is submitted for yo\.u' review, comments, and rccomrncndations. Please return to the Board of 
Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that tJ1e Board of Selectmen can consider your 
recommendation. 

V Approved _ __ Modifications Needed 

{Ifyo11r 1-eco111111c11datio11 is 110! "Approved'~ pletlSC specj/j/ illJJs/ra/e reaso11s w/01.) 

Comments: 

lJ i /( !Wd ftpf I ittt nf 
fennii 

~gn~/Sd[!ffe~ 
Date. _ ___,_J-+-/=-3/~j J_,___J __ 

Title 

___ Disapprove 



T own of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's O ffice 

T ransmit tal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Review Deadline Date February 2' 2017 

Public H earing Date Feb rna1y 7, 2017 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement O fficer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's O ffice 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Transfer of All Alcoh ol Liquor License Permit Sought: _ _ _ _ _ _ _______ _ ___ ___ _ _ _ _ ____________ _ 

. . Transfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner Descnption _ _ _____ _____________ _______ ____ ______ _ 

Submitted by _ _ __ 9_M_a_in_A__,_y_er_,_I_n_c._ Q""-it-'1g><.m_e_i _O_u_, _D_ir_e_c_to_r_/O_ffi_1c_e_r _ _ _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

Attorney Mark Goldstein for Mr. O u 

Address _ _ 9_M_a_i_n_S_tt_·e_e_t _ _ ___ ___ _ 978-632-1025 Telephone. ____________ ____ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

'f Approved --~Modifications Needed ___ D isapprove 

(If your recommendation is 1101 ''Approved'~ please specify/ illt1strate reasons JJJf?y.) 

Comments: 

Title 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Review DeadJine Date February 2' 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conse1-vation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Transfer of All Alcohol Liquor License Permit Sought: _____ _____ ___ _ _ ___ ______ _ _ _____ ___ _ _ _ 

. . Transfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner Descrtptton _ _____ __________ _ _ _____________ _ ____ _ _ 

Submittedby _ _ _ _ 9_1\.1_ai_n_A~y~e_r_,I_n_c_. _Q_in~gm_e_iO_u_,D_ir_e_ct_o_r_/O_f:fi_c_e1_· _ _ ____ _ ______ _ 

Attorney Mark Goldstein for l\.1r. Ou 

Address _ _ 9_M_a_i_n_S_tr_e_e_t _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 978-632-1025 Telephone _ _ _____ __________ _ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's O ffice by the Review DeadJine D ate so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

_ ___ Modifications Needed _ __ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r recommendation is not ''Approved'~ please specify/ i//11stratc reasons 1vhy.) 

Comments: 

Signed~~ 
Date._-----1-J.~~1-"l.-_\,~'~\_'\ ___ ___ _ _ 



Town of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen's Office 
Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

D epartment of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review D eadline D ate February 2' 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 

Consei-vati.on Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Transfer of All Alcoh ol Liquor License Perrrlit Sought: _ ___ ___ ___ _ ___ ___ ___ ___________ _ _ _ _ _ ~ 

. . Transfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner Descrtpuon _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ ___ ____ ___ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ 

Submitted by ___ _ 9_.M_a_in_A__,_y_er_,_II_1_c._Q~in~g=m_e_iO_u_,_D_ir_e_c_to_r_/O_ffl_1c_e_r _ ___ _ _ _ _ __ ~~--~ 

Attorney .Mark Goldstein for .Mr. Ou 

Address _ _ 9_.M_ai_n_S_t_r_ee_t _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 978-632-1025 Telephone. _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ _ _ ___ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please retum to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

v 
--~Approved ___ .Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r recoJJJmmdatio11 is not ''Approved': please specify/ ilh1strate reasons 1vl?J.) 

Comments: 

Title~ft_· l~r?_LJ_h_'ft7_{7_· _ _ _ 

Date___,/'---"-_J _{;_- /~} ___ _ _ 



T own of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Review D eadline Date February 2' 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Transfer of All Alcohol Liquor License Permit Sought: _____ ___ ___ ___ _ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ___ ~ 

Transfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner Description _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _________ __________ _ _ _ _ ___ _ 

Submittedby _ _ ~_9_M~a_in_A_,_y_er~,_I_n_c._Q~in~g~m~e_iO~u~, _D_h_·e_c_to_r_/O~ffi_1c_e_r_·~~~-~~-~~-~~-~ 

Attorney Mark Goldstein for Mr. Ou 

Address __ 9_M_ai_n_S_t_r_ee_t _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ 978-632-1025 Telephone. ___ ___ _ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ _ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

~pproved --~Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

(If your recommendation is not ''Approved'~ please specify/ illustrate reasons 1JJl?Y.J 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Review Deadline Date February 2' 2017 

Public Hearing Date Februa1y 7, 2017 

Police Department 
Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 
Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 
Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development 0 ffice 

Transfer of All Alcohol Liquor License 
Permit Sought: _~~~~---~~~~-~-~~--~-----------------

. . Transfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner Descnptioo _ _ _ ____ ____ _ _ ___ _ _____ _____ ___ _ ______ _ 

Submittedby ___ _ 9_M_a_i_n_A~y~e_r,_I_n_c_._Q_i_n=gm_e_iO_u_,D_u_·e_ct_o_r_/O_ffi_c_e1_· _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Attorney Mark Goldstein for Mr. Ou 

Address _ _ 9_M_ai_n_S_t_r_ee_t ________ _ 978-632-1025 Telephone _ _ ___ _ ___ _ ___ ___ __ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

--~Approved --~Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(If yo11r 1-ecommcndation is 110! ''Approved'~ please specijj / il/11strate t-easons n1l?J.) 

Comments: 
(L-1.:J 

~ t/L Signed. ___ _ __ &_tvi ___ _ _ _ __ _ Title_---=C"--M-~_-~_L _ _ ~_-J._YNw._0_L~ 

D ate _ _ l --+-/ _·"S___,l /'--_\ 1 _ _ _ 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

T ransmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date February 2' 2017 

Public H earing Date February 7, 2017 

Building Inspector/Zoning E nforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Transfer of All Alcohol Liquor License 
Permit Sought: ------------------------------------~ 

. . Tran sfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner Descnption. _ _ ___ _ ___ ______ _ ___ _ _ _ ___ _ _ ___ ___ ___ _ _ 

Submitted by _ _ _ _ 9_M_a_il_1_A~y_er_,_I_n_c._Q_in_g=m_e_i_O_u_,_D_rr_e_c_to_r_/_O_ffi_c_e_r _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _ _ ~ 

Attorney Mark Goldstein for Mr. Ou 

Address _ _ 9_M_a_i1_1_S_t_r_ee_t ___ _ ____ _ 978-632-1025 
Telephone _ _ _ ~-~~-~~-~~-~~--

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

X Approved --~Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(If your recommendation is not ''Approved': please specify/ illustrate reasons 1JJl?J.) 

Comments: 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Police D epartment 

Fire Department 

Review Deadline Date February 2' 2017 

Public Hearing Date February 7, 2017 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Transfer of All Alcoh ol Liqu or License Permit Sought: ____ ____ ___ ____ _ ____________________ _ 

. . Transfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner 
Descrtphon. _ _ _ _ ___ _ _ _________________ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

Submitted by _ ___ 9_M_ a_in_A__,_y_er_,_In_c._Q;:_ii_,1g"""m_ e_i O_u_, _D_ir_e_c_to_r_/O_ ffi_c_e_r _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ _ _ 

Attorney Mark Goldstein for Mr. Ou 

Address __ 9_M_ ai_n_S_t_r_ee_t _ _ _____ _ _ 978-632-1025 Telephone. ____ ____ __________ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline Date so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

endation. 

_ __ .Modifications Needed ___ Disapprove 

(J.fyottr reco1mne11dation is not "Approved': please specify/ ilh1strate reasons Jvf?J.) 

Comments: 

~<~ 
Title---+;--+--[ 3_0 

/ _
17_ 

r 1 



T own of Ayer 

Board of Selectmen's Office 

Transmittal Form - Department Head Review 

Board of Health 

Department of Public Works 

Review Deadline Date February 2' 2017 

P ublic HearingDate February 7, 2017 

Police Department 

Fire Department 

Building Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer 

Conservation Committee 

Clerk/ Collector/Treasurer 

Assessor's Office 

Planning Board 

Economic & Community Development Office 

Transfer of All Alcoh ol Liquor License Permit Sought: _____________________________ _______ ~ 

. . Tran sfer from New England Flatbread and Ale Company to New Owner Descrtptton. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______________ _________ ~ 

Submittedby ____ 9_M_a_in_A~y_er_,_I_n_c._Q~in~g~m_e_iO_u_, _D_rr_e_c_to_r_·/_O_ffi_1c_e_r _____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~ 

Attorney Mark Goldstein for Mr. Ou 

Address __ 9_M_a_in_S_tr_e_e_t ________ _ 978-632-1025 T elephone. _______________ _ _ _ _ 

This plan is submitted for your review, comments, and recommendations. Please return to the Board of 

Selectmen's Office by the Review Deadline D ate so that the Board of Selectmen can consider your 

recommendation. 

~Approved ____ Modifications Needed _ _ _ Disapprove 

(Ifyo11r 111comtnendatio11 is not ''Approved': please specify/ illustrate 1wso11s n!f?J.J 

Comments: 

Title_~--=--.Fh--~-~-----
Date £ // / //-z 

· ~ 7 



Town of Ay e r 
Department of Planning & Development 
Upper Town Hall + One Main Street + Ayer, MA 01432 + 978-772-8221 + Fax: 978-772-8208 

MEMORANDUM ~~«;~n?~[Q) 
FEB 01 2017 TO: Board of Selectmen 

FR: Alicia Hersey, Community Development Office 

RE: Lien Subordination Request CASE# 04-285E & 05-285 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

DT: January 30, 2017 

The property owner of housing at 9 Grosvenor St. has requested the Town subordinate its mo1tgage on 
the property in favor of a new first mo1tgage. 

Assessed Value of Prope11y (FY 17) 

Appraised Value of Prope11y (7 /15) 

First M01tgage (to be paid off) 

Second M01tgage (to be paid oft) 

Mass Housing Loan (to be paid oft) 

Amount of Program Assistance (liens) 

Proposed New Mortgage Amount 

Maturity Date of Program Lien 

$192,400.00 

$230,000.00 

$112,310.00 

$ 35,204.00 

$ 8,995.00 

$13,865.63 

$179,600.00 

04 -285E 7/19/2020 
05 -285 2/28/2021 

The bonower is seeking to obtain a new mortgage. He is seeking this loan to lower his interest rate and 
consolidate debit. The loan will be used to pay off the existing first and second mortgages, to pay off the 
Mass Housing Lead loan and to consolidate personnel debit. The Town's liens are in force on this 
property until July 19, 2020 and February 28, 2021. 

Based upon the subordination policy approved by the Town and State Dept. of Housing and Community 
Development, "a recommendation to approve with conditions, or to deny, will be made to the Board of 
Selectmen" where outstanding liens are more than 80% of the fair market value of the prope1ty. In the 
current case, the outstanding liens (first mortgage and CDBG lien) will be equal to 84.12% of the 
appraised value of the prope1ty. 

At this time it is the Board's decision is whether to approve or deny 
the subordination of the Town's liens for a first mortgage in the 
amount not to exceed $179,600.00. 



Memo 
To: Chief William Murray 

From: Lieutenant Brian Gill 

Dale: 1/31/2017 

Ayer Police Department 

Re: Permanent Part Time Dispatch Recommendation 

Chief, 

As you know, we have been trying to fill the Permanent Part Time Dispatcher position since September 
2016. I am pleased to inform you that we identified a fully trained individual who is familiar with all of our 
software systems and should meet our needs fully: Kyla Mahoney. 

Kyla is a long time resident of Pepperell, graduating from the North Middlesex Regional High School in 
Townsend. She is currently taking courses at the NHTI Community College in NH with a focus on 
Criminal Justice. Kyla is a Full Time Dispatcher in Shirley, MA Kyla was interviewed by myself and 
Dispatcher Johnna Brissette and we both feel that she has the skills necessary to be a high quality 
emergency dispatcher for the Ayer Police Department. 

I am writing this memo as a recommendation to hire Ms. Kyla Mahoney for the position of 
Permanent Part Time Dispatcher. 

At your direction, I will advise Ms. Mahoney of the next course of action. 

Respectfully, 

x li!I!(/ 
Brian Gill 

Lieutenant 
I 
I 
~ 

I 
i 
' ~ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
~ 

I 
f 
~ 
I 
! 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: Fcbruaqr 3, 2017 

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

/?,/I,~ 
-::::::::== 

FRO:tvI: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

SUBJECT: Town Administrator's Report for the February 7, 2017 Ayer BOS Meeting 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I am pleased to submit to you the T own Administrator's Report for the Pebruary 7, 2017 Ayer BOS Meeting. 
If you have any guestions prior to the meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly. Thank you. 

Administrative Update: 

• I will offer a brief Administrative Update at the meeting regarding the FY 2018 Budget Process as 
well as the status of various projects and initiatives of the Administration since the January 17, 2017 
BOS Meeting. 

Appointments: 

• I respectfully recommend the appointment o f Jvfs. Jess Gugino o f Ayer to an unexpired three-year 
term on the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) to expire on June 30, 2017. 

Opening o f the Annual Town Meeting Warrant: 

• I respectfu lly recommend that the Ayer Board o f Selectmen vote to officially open the J\nnual Town 
Meeting \'Varrant. (Nole: The A1111Ha/ 1011111 Meeting is .rchcdulet!.Jor Mo11dc!y, MC!J' 8, 2017 at 7p111 al the A)'er 
Shirlry Regional High School AHdito1i11111) 

Reclassification of DPW Business Manager Position: 

• Please see the attached memo. 

One Day Beer and Wine License for Saint Mary's Parish: 

• Please sec the attached. 

1 



Seasonal Population Estimate for Alcohol Beverages Control Commission (ABCC): 

• Please see the attached annual certification fron1 the ABCC stating that the To\vn's populations does 
not increase seasonally. The BOS is respectfully re(1uested to vote and sign this docu1nent. 

Thank you. 

Attachrnent(s) 

2 



Office of the Ayer Board of Selectmen 
Office of the Ayer Town Administrator 

Town of Ayer I Ayer Town Hall I 1 Main Street I Ayer, MA 01432 I 978-772-8220 I Fax 978-772-3017 I www.ayer.ma.us 

DATE: Pebruary 3, 2017 

T O: Ayer Board of Selectmen 

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 
Town Administrator 

ME M ORANDUM 

SUBJE CT: Reclassification ofDPW Business M anager Position 

Dear Honorable Selectmen, 

I am respectfully recommending that the Board of Selectmen approve the reclassification of the DP\'(! 
Business Manager Position from GRADE 9 to GRADE 10. This recommendation is the result o f an 
exhaustive process to correct initial deficiencies in the HRS Study's classification of the position. I offer the 
following summary of the process behind this recommendation and will be present along with the Benefits 
and Payroll lvfanager at your meeting to answer any questions. 

1. HRS conducted a classification and compensation study for the Town of Ayer. From the beginning 
of that process the D PW raised concerns about three of their positions, specifically the DPW 
Superintendent; Town Engineer; and DP\Xf Business Manager; 

2. Though the HRS Study went to Town Meeting for approval in 2015; the Personnel Board at the time 
did not object to revisiting these DPW positions in addition to other positions in the study. 

3. The DP\Xf Business l\ilanager Position was submitted to the Personnel Board for reclassification. It 
was the recommendation of the Town Administrator and DP\'(! Superintendent using the HRS 
Classification System that the position be graded at a GRADE 12; 

4. The Personnel Board conducted its classification of the position and recommended a GRADE 9 
which was submitted to the BOS for approval; 

5. The DPW Business Manager filed an appeal per Section 12: "Problem Resolution Procedure" per the 
Town's Personnel and Procedures :Manual; 

6. The Personnel Appeals Board was formed consisting of the: Police Chief; Fire Chief; Town Clerk; 
Economic Development Director; and Assessing Administrator. The Appeals Board selected the 
Assessing Administrator as the Chair of the Appeals Board. The Benefits and Payroll Manager 
served as the facilitator and support personnel for the Appeals Board. T he Appeals Board heard 
from the DPW Business Manager, the DP\'(! Superintendent; and the Town Administrator and 
reviewed all of the materials related to this matter. 

1 



7. 'l'he Personnel Appeals Board voted unanitnously to recon11nend that the position ofDP\X! Business 
Manager be graded at GRADE 10. 

8. The position ofDPWBusiness Manager is currently at a GRADE 9, STEP 11 (stepped out). Using 
the sa1ne n1ethodology 'vith all other positions in terms of assigning a position a S1'EP; the position's 
current salary is put at the S'l'EP closest to that salary but not lo\ver. 'fhe position's current salary is 
$64,958 which is slightly above GRADE 10, STEP 9. 

9. Therefore, in terms of the STEP, the position would be at STEP 10. This would result in an annual 
increase of $1,545 for the position. 

10. The recommendation submitted to the BOS for approval from the Personnel Appeals Board is that 
the DPW Business Manager be classified at a GRJ\DE 10, STEP 10 effective February 8, 2017. 

'fhank you for your titne and consideration. 

Cc: lvir. '1'01n 1"-Iogan, Assessing Ad1ninistrator, Chair, Personnel .Appeals Board 
ivlr. l(evin Johnston, Benefits and Payroll _i\,fanager 
1vfr. fvfark \Vetzcl, DP\Xf Superintendent 

2 



Jan 24 17 02:52p Saint Mary's Parish House 978-772-0727 p.2 

Saint Mary cJ>arish 
31 Shirley Street, Ayer, Massachusetts 01432 

TOWN OF AYER 
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE 

January 24, 2017 

To The Board of Selectmen: 

We are planning to have a St Patrick Dinner on Saturday, March 18th at 

5:30 PM in our Parish Halt and would like to serve beer and wine. Would 

you please issue us a license for that evening for the 5:30pm until 9:30pm 

timeframe? 

Please let me know when to pick up the permit. 

Thank you in advance, 

Betsy Diskin, Parish Business Manager 



2017 

Cl1Y/TOWN: l~ro_w_n_o_f_A-'-ye_r _ _____ _ ___ __.I 

DATE: !February 8, 2017 I 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 
239 Causeway Street 

Boston, MA 02114 

[} COPY To the members of the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission: 

Acting under the authority contained in M.G.L. Ch. 138, §17, as amended the undersigned 
local licensing aut hority at a meeting held on: 

jFeb 7, 2017 

Date of Meeting 

estimated that the temporary increased resident population of: ._IA....:..y_er _________ ____ __, 

City/Town 

Estimate Resident Population 

This estimate was made and voted upon by the undersigned at a meeting called for the purpose, after due notice to each 

of the members of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting, and after investigation and ascertainment by us of all 

t he facts and after cooperative discussion and deliberation. The estimate is t rue to the best of our knowledge and belief. 

THE ABOVE STATEMENTS ARE MADE UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY 

Very Truly Yours, 

Local Licensing Authorities 

THIS CERTIFICATION MUST BE SIGNED BY A MAJORl1Y OF THE MEMBERS OF THE LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITIES. 



Town of Ayer 
Board of Selectmen 

Ayer Town Hall-1" Floor Meeting Room 
Ayer, MA 01432 

TuesdayJanuazy 17, 2017 
Open Session Meeting Agenda 

Present: Gary]. Luca, Chair; Christopher R. Hillman, Vice - Chair 

Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator 
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator 

Absent: J annice L. Livingston, Clerk 

Call to Order: G. Luca called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 

Pledge of Allegiance: BOS members and meeting attendees stood.and recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Public Input: None 

Review and Approve Agenda: 
Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the agenda. Motion 
passed 2-0. 

Review of Warrants: G. Luca stated that he signed the following warrants on behalf of the BOS: 
• 2017-01-09 17-12 Accounts Payable $1,164,110.02 
• 2017-01-17 17-14 Payroll $375,349.31 

Announcements: G. Luca made the following announcements: 
• 3rd and 4th Quarter 'fax Bills have been mailed as of December 30, 2016. 3rd Quarter Taxes are due 

Wednesday;-February 18t 4th Quarter Taxes are due }.1!onday, Niay 1st. 

• Dog Tags for 2017_ arc available. Dog Tags are for all canines over the age of 6 months. 'fhey must be current 
on their vaccinations \vith proof. 

• The 2017 Census was mailed on lVlonday,January 9th, 2017. Please complete and return to the To\vn Clerk's 
office \vithin 10 days of receipt. 

Public Input: Mr. Jim Fay, Chairman of the Memorial Garden Committee announced that the Committee 
has reached their goal of 25 new applicants, which starts the process of fundraising for a new plaque. He 
stated that he'll be doing public outreach and fund.raising between no-..v and Veteran's Day. 

Superintendent Mark Wetzel, Department of Public Works: M. Wetzel was in attendance requesting the 
approval of the following items: 

Page1of3 
Board of Selectmen 1\tfeeting J\.1inutcs 

Janua1y 17, 2017 



EaJt Mmi1 Street Tl7aterMazi1 Change 01der #3 - Execution of Change Order: Change Order #3 is for Cedrone 
Construction in the amount of $13,445.67 for additional paving related to the water main construction on 
East Main Street and East Street. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hilhnan and seconded by G. Luca to approve Change Order #3 with 
Cedrone Construction in the amount of $13,445.67 with signature by the Chair. Motion passed 2-0. 

Rtcomme11datio11 far New Sidewalk fitchbmg Road: M. Wetzel stated that the Complete Streets Workgroup has 
identified the need for a sidewall< on Fitchburg Road (Route 2A) from Park Street to the Shop 'n Save due 
the significant number of pedestrians. M. Wetzel is seeking support from the BOS to work with MassDOT 
to complete this task because MassDOT will be paving that area within the next couple of years. G. Luca 
stated that he had the BOS support. 

Ms. Alicia Hersey. Program Mgr., Office of Communiiy Development: A. Hersey was in attendance 
requesting that the BOS consider using CDBG program income funds to support the Office of Community 
Development once the FY'15 grant funds run out. A. Hersey is requesting approval of $40,576.45 in 
program income funds. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the request for $40,576.45 
of program income funds to be used to support the Office of Community Development. Motion passed 2-
0. 

Town Administrator's Report: R. Pontbriand gave a brief administrative update stating that aside from the 
enforcement order on 66 Westford Road, the main focus of the Administration is the FY' 18 budget process. 
He also noted that the FY '18 Capital Budget process is underway and told BOS members that capital debt 
exclusions would likely be included on the April ballot. He also reported that he received correspondence 
from the Finance Committee Chairman that Ms. Marianne Zawacki would be resigning from the Committee 
and that there will be no Finance Committee quorum. 

Update 011 MART Projed-R. Pontbriand expressed his frustration with the delays on the project; specifically in 
the public design process and stated that the BOS will conceptual drawings to start public design process at 
their February 7, 2017 meeting. He stated that MART is working with National Grid to turn on lights near 
the Rail Trail Lot and they should be on within 2 weeks. R. Pontbriand stated that the fence at Depot Square 
has been erected. He then gave an update on the acquisition of the 3 Park Street parcels. The former Nu
I<.:ar property is under agreement w:itl1 MART; tl1e O\.vners of the remaining t\.vo parcels are not interested in 
selling their property because they believe the appraisal value was too low. R. Pontbriand explained that 
MART is bound by federal regulations and may only offer the appraised value for the land. 

Connie Sullivan, 79 East Main Street asked if there was a large nexus between the appraised value and \vhat 
the property O\vners \Vere seeking it1 compensation. R. Pontbriand reported yes. 

Harry Zane, 32 \'<hight Road asked if it was possible for the other propetties to be purchased under the grant. 
R. l)ontbriand will review and advise. 

R. Pontbriand stated that the transfer of the DCR Rail Trail Lot was nearly complete. DCR has asked the 
Town to install a bathroom structure and they'll transfer the property directly to the Town. 

R. Pontbriand stated that the tenants in the Advocates Building will be relocated by May 1 ". 

Several meeting attendees expressed frustration with the project timeline. R. Pontbriand that MART will be 
attending the next BOS meeting with conceptual/ schematic drawings. 

Page 2 of3 
Board of Selectmen Meeting fv1inutcs 

Januaty 17, 2017 



ClaJ-siftcatio11 of Building Commissioner Position - R. Pontbriand is recommending the appointment of Mr. Charles 
Shultz to the position of Building Commissioner effective immediately on a provisional basis subject to the 
completion of the Building Commissioner's State Examination within one year from the date of appointment 
at Grade 14 Step 1. The position is not in the Union. 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to provisionally appoint Mr. Charles 
Shultz to the position of Building Commissioner effective January 18, 2017 at Grade 14 Step 1 pending 
successful completion of the Building Commissioner State Exam. Motion passed 2-0. 

66 lf7estford Road E11fon-eme11t Update- R. Pontbriand stated that extermination effort at the property continues 
and that the rat population is contained to 66 Westford Road. He reported that the Town also submitted a 
status report, via Town Counsel, to the Court and anticipates another l1earing within a couple of weeks. 

R. Pontbriand further reported tlrnt DEP was on site per the Town's request and didn't see any immediate 
threats other than a drum of motor oil. Town Counsel is working with DEP to remediate the motor oil 
drum. 

Paul Magno, 5 Rose Lane, asked if the Town was going to take down additional buildings. R. Pontbriand 
reported that is an issue for the court to decide. 

R. Pontbriand reported that approximately 250,000 tons of waste has been removed from the property. 

New Business/Selectmen's Questions: None 

Approval of Meeting Minutes: 

Motion: A motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the meeting minutes of 
December 20, 2016. Motion passed 2-0. 

Motion: J\ motion was made by C. Hillman and seconded by G. Luca to approve the meeting minutes of 
January 3, 2017. Motion passed 2-0. 

Executive Session Pursuant to MGL 30A, §21A Exemption #3 (Collective Bargaining): 

Motion: A motion was made at 8:47 PM by G. Luca and seconded by C. Hillman to enter into Executive 
Session pursuant to MGL Chapter 301\, section 21A Exemption #3 (Collective Bargaining) Town Hall 
Clerical Union Contract Negotiations and to adjourn from Executive Session. G. I,uca stated further that to 
discuss these matters iti __ Open Session "\vould be detrimental to the Town's negotiating strategy. G. Luca. 
aye; C. Hillman, aye. Motion passed by Roll Call 2-0. 

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis 

Date Minutes Approved by BOS: _______________________ _ 

Signature Indicating Approval:---------------------------

Page 3 of3 
Board of Selectmen 1ifeeting 1vfinutcs 

Janua1y 17, 2017 


